


DRAFT MINUTES 



TOWN OF VERNON 
Planning & Zoning Commission (PZC) 

Meeting Notice 
Thursday, June 18, 2020, 7:30 PM 

 
VIA Zoom Meeting 

 
DRAFT MINUTES 

 
1. Call to Order & Roll Call by Roland Klee, Chairman at 7:30 PM. 

• Regular members present: Roland Klee, Mike Mitchell, Joseph Miller, Iris Mullan and Jesse 
Schoolnik 
• Alternate Member: Robin Lockwood sitting for Wes Shorts 
• Absent Members: Susan Reudgen and Wes Shorts 
• Staff present: George McGregor, Town Planner 
• Recording secretary: Jill Rocco 

  
2. Administrative Actions/Requests  
 

2.1 Amendment/Adoption of Agenda - Additional business to be considered under agenda 
item #5 “Other Business” requires Commission vote 

  
Robin Lockwood made a motion to ADOPT the agenda. Jesse Schoolnik seconded and the 
motion carried unanimously. 

 
2.2 Approval of the Minutes from the June 4, 2020 meeting 
 

Robin Lockwood made a motion to APPROVE the minutes. Joseph Miller seconded and the 
motion carried unanimously. 

 
2.3 Communications received NOT related to Agenda items, if any 
 
 NONE 

 
3. New Application(s) for receipt, if any: 
 

3.1 PZ 2020-08 St. Bernard’s Church requests site plan approval for a 2,573 sq. ft. addition to the 
School, the demolition of the Parish Center, and a reconfiguration with additional spaces of the 
existing parking areas and parking lot access. A Special permit is also requested pursuant to Section 
15 of the Town of Vernon Zoning Regulations for the grading and removal of material in excess of 
50 cubic yards and for the disturbance of more than one-half (1/2) acre of land. The St. Bernard’s 
Church campus is located at 25 Saint Bernard Terrace, with the School and Parrish Center located 
at 20 and 22 School St., respectively (Assessor ID: Map 40, Block 0110, Parcel 00004). 
 
George McGregor, Town Planner, recommended a hearing date of July 16, 2020. Mike Mitchell 
made a motion to accept the date. Jesse Schoolnik seconded and the motion carried unanimously. 

 
4. Public Hearing and Action on Application 
 
 NONE 
 



5. 8-24 Referrals 
 
 NONE 

 
6. Other Business/Discussion 
 
 6.1 Plan of Conservation & Development Update 
 
 George McGregor, Town Planner gave an update on the Plan of Conservation & Development.  
 Discussion ensued. 
 
7. Adjournment 
 

Robin Lockwood made a motion to adjourn at 7:43 PM. Joseph Miller seconded and the motion carried 
unanimously.  
 
 
 
 
Jill Rocco 
Recording Secretary 

 
             
        



APPLICATION 

 





























                                                        JOEL M. FULLER
                                                        LICENSED LAND SURVEYOR

                                                        191 JONES HOLLOW ROAD
                                                   MARLBOROUGH, CONNECTICUT 06447 
                                                                   86-670-1800

 02/19/20

DO0R TO DOOR DISTANCES OF PACKAGE STORES
ALL DISTANCES FROM PROPOSED PACKAGE STORE @ #212 TALCOTTVILLE
ROAD.                                                           

 
 NEW STORE
 # 212 TALCOTTVILE RD. TO VERNON CIRCLE PACKAGE STORE = 3,336 FEET.

 # 212 TALCOTTVILE RD. TO O'RILLEYS PACKAGE STORE= 3,036 FEET.
                                    
  # 212 TALCOTTVILE RD. TO  HARRYS PLACE PACKAGE STORE = 5,395 FEET.







 

 

PLANNING 
 DEPARTMENT 

 
 

14 PARK PLACE, VERNON, CT 06066 
(860) 870-3640 

gmcgregor@vernon-ct.gov 

TOWN OF VERNON 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

MEMORANDUM  
 

TO:  Planning and Zoning Commission 
 
FROM: George K. McGregor, Town Planner 
 
SUBJECT: PZ-2020-01, 212 Talcottville Rd. Special Permit for a Liquor Store 
 
DATE:  July 2, 2020 
 
 
Request and Background 
 
Jagdev Toor (“Applicant”) requests a Special Permit in order to allow the sale of alcohol at 212 
Talcottville Rd. (Assessor ID: Map 10, Block 15 R, Parcel 38). The property is zoned 
Commercial. Pursuant to Section 4.8.4.11, selling or serving alcohol is permitted upon Special 

Permit review and 
approval and upon a 
finding that the 
applicable standards of 
Section 17 are met.  
 
The Applicant plans on 
using the existing 2,042+- 
sq. ft. retail/commercial 
space to operate a liquor 
store; no additional site 
improvements are 
anticipated. 
 

212 Talcottville Rd (June 22, 2020) 
 
In 2018, the Applicant received a special permit (PZ 2018-07) for the sale of alcohol at 206 
Talcottville Rd. This decision (and a decision by the Zoning Board of Appeals) was challenged 
and litigation has endured during the two preceding years. A settlement between the parties has 
been reached; the Applicant has abandoned the pursuit of the permit at 206 Talcottville in lieu of 
the 212 address. 
 
 
 



PZ-2020-01   212 Talcottville Rd.               2 
July 2, 2020 
 
 
Special Permit Review  
 
First and foremost, Section 17 sets forth 
specific separating distance requirements for 
sellers and servers of alcohol. Alcohol sellers 
must be separated from each other by a 
distance of 3,000 feet, measured in a front 
“door to door” manner. In addition, sellers 
must be separated from public institutions 
and public schools by 1,000 and 2,000 feet, 
respectively.  
 
The applicant has submitted a Surveyor’s 
Certification1 and map showing that, for the 
three identifiable liquor stores (sellers of 
alcohol) in the area, the proposed location at 
212 Talcottville meets and exceeds the 
required separating distance. The Vernon GIS data (map right) supports this conclusion. 
  
Furthermore, in order to approve a special permit, the Commission must find that the applicant 
meets the relevant general special permit criteria of Section 17.3.1, specifically: 
 

17.3.1.1 It shall not create a hazardous condition relative to public health and safety; 
 
17.3.1.2 It shall be compatible with neighboring uses; 
 
17.3.1.3 It shall not create a nuisance; 
 
17.3.1.4 It shall not hinder the future sound development of the community; 
 
17.3.1.5 It shall conform to all applicable sections of this ordinance; 

 
Analysis and Recommendation 
 
This application was circulated to all relevant Staff referral agents for comment; there are no 
identified outstanding issues at this time. 
 
Town Staff have reviewed the site and finds that the request generally meets the special permit 
criteria established in 17.3.1. We find it also meets the separation criteria found in 17.1.2. 
 
The proposed location, in the Commercial Zoning District, is appropriate for this retail use. 
 
Note: PZ 2020-01 has been extended by Applicant letter until July 2, 2020. 
 

                                                 
1 Attached to Applicant’s Application Submission 



PZ-2020-01   212 Talcottville Rd.               3 
July 2, 2020 
 
 
Draft Motions 
 
 

A. I move that the Planning and Zoning Commission Approve PZ-2020-01, a special 
permit for the sale of alcohol at 212 Talcottville Rd., based upon a finding that the 
special permit is consistent with requirements of 17.3.1 and exceeds the distance 
separation requirement of Section 17.1.2. 

OR 
 

B. I move an alternate motion 









OTHER BUSINESS 



 
 
 

 
OFFICE OF THE 

TOWN PLANNER 
 

55 West Main St., VERNON, CT 06066-3291 
(860) 870-3640  

gmcgregor@vernon-ct.gov 
 
 

TOWN OF VERNON 

MEMORANDUM 
 

TO:  Planning and Zoning Commission 
 
FROM: George K. McGregor, AICP, Town Planner 
 
SUBJECT: PZC 2013-09 Time Extension Request for Special Permits and a Site Plan of 

Development (355, 359, 361 Kelly Rd.) 
 
DATE:  June 15, 2020 
 
 
Request 
 
Mr. Victor Antico has requested a second time extension to PZC 2013-09, Special Permits and a Site Plan 
of Development for a Hotel at 355, 359, 361 Kelly Rd (Assessor ID: Map 02, Block 0004, Parcels 00085, 
00085, 00083). This permit was initially approved on July 18, 2013 for a period of five years. Then, in 
June of 2018, the approval was extended by the Commission for a two-year period until July 18, 2020.  
 
Staff Comments 
 
Connecticut General Statute 8-3(i) permits extensions up to ten years. Section 14.1.4 of the Vernon 
Zoning Regulations allows multiple extensions to Site Plans limited to a maximum of two-year terms. 
Ultimately, this application may be extended until July 18, 2023. 
 
Staff has no objection to the request. 
 
 
Draft Motions 
 
MOVED, that the Vernon Planning & Zoning Commission does hereby EXTEND PZC 2013-09 for a 
two-year period, until July 18, 2022.  




	PZC Agenda for 7-2-2020
	AGENDA

	Minutes
	PZC Draft Minutes 061820
	DRAFT MINUTES

	Application
	212 talcottville
	PZ 2020-01 Application Packet for Public Hearing
	PZ-2020-01 212 Talcottville Rd
	Surveyor Cert - 212 Talcottville Rd
	map of surrounding liquor stores
	Extension letter to July 2, 2020

	Extension letter to July 2, 2020
	PZ-2020-01 Staff Report
	view from street
	ZEO Comments re 212 Talcottville Rd
	Other Business
	PZ 2013-09 Extension Staff Memorandum
	Home 2 site plan extension 6-18-20



